



LEGISLATIVE STEERING COMMITTEE

BILL # FA_2016-001 SPRING 2017 SESSION

Constitution Bylaw

Comment [ZYA1]: RED-STRUCKOUT is for the Legislative Steering Committee to fill out. No Action Necessary.

Legislative Action: Proposed Legislation to Amend GPSA Bylaws

Comment [ZYA2]: RED is for the sections you must edit.

Introduced by: Legislative Steering Committee (LSC) Member – Abhinav Aggarwal

1st Reading: 10/6/16 Referred To:
2nd Reading: Committee Action: Passed
3rd Reading: Council Action: Passed 10/29/16

Executive Action:
Approved Vetoed

GPSA President Date

Unsigned by the President on this day of 20 . Bill automatically becomes law.

Legislative Response:
Veto override vote taken: Council Action:

Be it enacted by the Graduate and Professional Student Association at the University of New Mexico that the following be amended in Article V. Joint Standing Committees, Section 1, (1)(a)(i) and Article V. Joint Standing Committees, Section 1, (1)(a)(ii) of the GPSA Constitution/Bylaws:

See Pg. 23 - Changed language to clarify Article V. Joint Standing Committees, Section 1, (1)(a)(i) – Selection to be consistent and added “hereinafter executive appointees”; and (ii) – “hereinafter legislative appointees.” Please see below.

Comment [ZYA3]: Explanation/Reasoning for Proposed Change.

Article V. Joint Standing Committees
Section 1. Finance Committee (FC)
1. Selection

- a. The FC shall be composed of six (6) members.
i. Three (3) members, including the Chair, hereinafter executive appointees, shall be appointed by the President and approved by Council.
ii. Three (3) members, including the Vice-Chair, hereinafter legislative appointees, shall be appointed by the Council Chair and approved by Council.

Comment [ZYA4]: Language in Bylaws/Constitution OR Bill/Resolution